Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. &1 s 2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Division Accountant
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

-
FROM: FELIX EOMY A. TRBAMBULO, CESOV
YSchool ivision Superintendent

SUBJECT: @ CONDUCT OF CY 2021 4% QUARTER NATIONWIDE SIMULTANEOUS
EARTHQUAKE DRILL (NSED)

DATE: November 05, 2021

Relative to the announcement of the National Disaster Risk Reduction Management
Council through the Office of the Civil Defense, all personnel are requested to participate in the
Conduct of the CY 2021 4% Quarter National Simultaneous Earthquake Drill (NSED) on
November 11, 2021 at 2:00 PM (Thursday).

The objectives of the quarterly NSED are as follows:

1. To evaluate the readiness and awareness of learners and Deped personnel on
earthquake; and

2. To evaluate the coordination and communication mechanism during evacuation
procedures and response.

All schools are directed to post through Facebook the series of earthquake preparedness
activities and NSED information drive and share good practices using the hashtag
#BidaAngHanda.

Proper documentation and post-activity evaluation of the said activity shall be submitted
through email address jonathan.reluya@deped.gov.ph on or before November 05, 2021.
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